From: Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett @

Sent: 17 January 2006 16:34

To: Sharp DP (Damian)

Cc: 'lan Kendall'; 'Stewart McGarrity'
Subject: FW: [SPAM] RE: Infraco OJEU Notice
Importance: Low
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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Damian, this just adds cost and programme uncertainty. There are critical timings around the Autumn
which this eats into. As | understand it, Agency officials have seen and are content with the report to CEC
Council, due to go public tomorrow. Is it not safe to assume that the Council will approve based on
soundings to date. And is it not safe to assume that the Minister will then be in a position, appropriately
caveated, to support the funding package in principle. If someone queries why the notice is extant before
the formality of these decisions, it can be properly explained as good process to minimise cost. Therefore
- can you reconsider and permit publication tomorrow once the paper from the Council is in the public
domain.

If the answer is no, are we able to assume that the content of the OJEU as presently drafted is acceptable
and can go without further alteration, whenever you approve its release. If there is still any difficulty with
the content, who will let us know the detail and when.

Yours in frustration. But best wishes for 2006 anyway.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett

From: John.Ramsay@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 January 2006 16:04

To: Ian.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk; Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk

Cc: Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Damian.Sharp@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: [SPAM] RE: Infraco OJEU Notice

Importance: Low
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to

whom they are addressed.
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lan / Stewart

Thanks for this response.

Taking account of the present situation and having discussed this with Damian, our view is that
we should hold back the issue of the OJEU meantime, certainly until after key decisions are
made on 26" January.

Having discussed this with Stewart McGarrity, we appreciate the additional delay that this will
cause but believe that the best interests of the project are served via a little more caution on
this matter at this time.

John Ramsay

Project Manager - Edinburgh Trams

Major Projects Team

Transport Directorate 3

2G-N [Dockside]

Victoria Quay

Leith
Edinburgh

EH6 6QQ

From: Ian Kendall [mailto:Ian.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 16 January 2006 18:59

To: Sharp DP (Damian); Ramsay J (John)

Cc: Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity

Subject: FW: Infraco OJEU Notice

Importance: High
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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Damian & John,

The attachment is the final form Infraco OJEU which is final subject to your comments and closure of the
codes tomorrow.

It is important to keep the procurement process on track by releasing the OJEU - remember that the Trams
OJEU is already out.

This is the final OJEU in the set as you know.

I am not in the office tomorrow so comments to Stewart McGarrity please.

lan
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From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 16 January 2006 10:59

To: Ian Kendall

Cc: Gerry Henderson; Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: Infraco OJEU Notice

Importance: High

Ian
Please find attached the updated draft of the OJEU Notice for Infraco. We are adding in a few

additional CPV Codes for items such as ticket machines and these will be included in the version of
the Notice which is submitted to the OJ.

Please let me know of any changes which tie/Scottish Executive require and I shall then progress.

Regards
Sharon

<<Infraco OJEU Notice Final Version 130106.pdf>>

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald
Associate

DLA Pip j ry Scotland LLP
T: +44
M: +44
F: +44

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi)
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

Please see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf for further details.
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus-free
PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

Please see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf for further details.

In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it
without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other
person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for
computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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This e mail is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DL A Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate
and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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